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CB-7.2.1 – Technical Review RT Form 
 
 
FCC ID: IPH-02670 

IC ID: 1792A-02670 

CT Project: P1530009 
 
From: Shawn McMillen 
 
Date: 06-09-2015 
  
  
  
1--The CB-731 form for this application is for another client. 
 DW: Correct one in file. 
  
 
2--The bill of materials wasn’t included with the long term confidentiality.  Is this correct or just an 
oversight? 
Client: 6/15/15 - Revised letter provided. 
  
 
3--The receiver portion of this device does not need to be included with this application as is it not 
being certified as a system.  The theory of operation for the Sport ProDD and the internal/external 
photos of the receiver can be excluded. 
DW: Removed. 
  
 
4--In the EMC report the modulation for F1E appears to have a typo.  Should read 8K30F1E. 
Alex:  Updated  test report 
  
 
5--Three modulations are described in the report as being applicable to this device however only 
one modulation was applied to the emission mask. 
Alex:  Updated test report 

 
SM: Please indicate what has been done to the report.  There appers to be no changes made. 
 
Alex: The test report now describes only one modulation type. This is indicated by the revision table 
on page 2 of the test report. 
 
 
 
 
 
CT -  
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